MUR760500027

From: Chris D. Clayton

To: CELA

Subject: ATTN: Christal Dennis re MUR#7605
Date: Friday, June 21, 2019 10:40:29 AM
Attachments: i

Dear Ms. Dennis,

This is a follow-up email to the phone message | left at 8:40am on 6/14/19:

| received the cover letter and FEC Complaint MUR#7605 on 6/13/19, and request 30 day extension for our reply.
The Complaint was sent to an old work address, and the Complaint was forwarded to our new address.

My current address is:

CRI CPAs
4004 Summit Boulevard, Suite 800
Atlanta, GA 30319

My direct dial work number is

| was reminded by the Campaign team that the campaign corporation and all bank accounts were closed over 2 years ago. And
we would like to reply to the Complaint.

Respectfully submitted and requested,

Chris

CRl is growing; check out the opportunities we have to transform our younger employees into leaders and the
possibilities for leadership on the partner level.
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CPAs and Advisors

Chris D. Clayton, CPA, JD
Partner

Carr, Riggs & Ingram, LLC

4004 Summit Boulevard NE
Suite 800

Atlanta, GA 30319

Voice: 770-394-8000

Fax: 770-261-5368

Mobile: 770-316-3471
CRIcpa.com
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The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential and protected from disclosure. It is intended exclusively for the
individual or entity to which it is addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged or confidential or otherwise
legally exempt from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this
message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your
computer. Thank you. Carr, Riggs & Ingram, LLC





